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New York, N.Y. 10017

Dear ¥r, -

Pursuant to your coaversatiea of March 21, 1974, with lr., Alm
H. Schoea of my staff, I wish to clarify tha cxplanation of the
trastiest that will to affordsd information sulzittzd cn tehalf of
8., pertidning to custsusr lists, sales data axrd tie -
stovilizing ingredicut in :

i

. Tuis informaticn will ke received ia cenfidance. It will zot be '
( plucal in a public file, and will not inltially bu nade available to :

the public. If a z=oUeT of the pudlic subsequontly nakes a request for _g
any or all of tuls informaticn, thw Commissicn will buse any dotsre :
ninatioa to ralease thie information on the gpplicaile provisicns of
e Comisirsr Product Safoty act as well as tiue frecdoa of Iafsomatica
Act a2d 13 U,S.C. 1303. Our rolicy is that specified in cur letter
to you datad tlarch 18, 1974, You will bo totificd pricr to th
rclease of auy infermatica which you desire the Comnissioa to keep
contfidential. »

Sincerely,

wad

Hichael A. Eroan
Goneral Counscl !

AtlSchoen:clb:3/22/74

cc: Director, teew York Area Office Files ‘f
Executive Director GC Chron }
Bureau of Capliance ' GC Reading
Secretary
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